

## Agenda – Plenary

---

Meeting Venue:

Y Siambr – Y Senedd

Meeting date:

Wednesday, 28 September 2016

Meeting time: 13.30

### 20(v2)

---

#### 1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education

(45mins)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2.

[View Questions](#)

#### 2 Questions to the Counsel General

(10mins)

[View Questions](#)

#### 3 Statement by the Chair of the Culture, Welsh Language and Communications Committee on the Committee's approach to its remit and how it plans to engage with the public in Wales

(30mins)

#### 4 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv)

(60mins)

NDM6088

[Simon Thomas \(Mid and West Wales\)](#)



Cynulliad  
Cenedlaethol  
Cymru

National  
Assembly for  
Wales

[Paul Davies \(Preseli Pembrokeshire\)](#)

[Neil Hamilton \(Mid and West Wales\)](#)

[Llyr Gruffydd \(North Wales\)](#)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

Calls on the Welsh Government to take decisive action to tackle bovine TB by committing to use the most effective measures to control and eradicate bovine TB and ensuring that testing and movement restrictions are proportionate to the disease status of an area.

**Supported by:**

Angela Burns (Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire)

Janet Finch–Saunders (Aberconwy)

Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central)

Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr)

Mark Isherwood (North Wales)

Dafydd Elis–Thomas (Dwyfor–Meirionnydd)

David Melding (South Wales Central)

Russell George (Montgomeryshire)

Nick Ramsay (Monmouth)

Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East)

## **5 Plaid Cymru Debate**

(30mins)

**NDM6103 [Rhun ap Iorwerth \(Ynys Môn\)](#):**

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

Believes that the Welsh Government should retain the nursing bursary as part of a wider programme to support more people from low income backgrounds into careers in the Welsh NHS.

## 6 Plaid Cymru Debate

(30mins)

### NDM6104 [Rhun ap Iorwerth \(Ynys Môn\)](#):

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

Calls on the Welsh Government to ensure that the supporting people programme is protected from any financial cuts over the term of this Assembly.

**The following amendment has been tabled:**

### Amendment 1. [Paul Davies \(Preseli Pembrokeshire\)](#)

Delete all and replace with:

Calls on the Welsh Government to:

(a) ensure that the supporting people programme is protected from any financial cuts over the term of this Assembly.

(b) ensure that the key preventative services provided alongside the supporting people programme by the homelessness prevention budget and the housing transition fund are protected from any financial cuts over the term of this Assembly; and

(c) recognise that this funding helps people to live independently, saves lives, saves money for statutory services and provides a platform for other sources of funds to be deployed into prevention work.

## 7 Welsh Conservatives Debate

(60mins)

### NDM6102 [Paul Davies \(Preseli Pembrokeshire\)](#):

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

1. Believes that the First Minister's Programme for Government does not provide the confidence or detail required to improve the life chances of people in communities across Wales.

2. Calls on the Welsh Government to outline how it intends to deliver its Programme for Government within its budget.

### 'The Welsh Government's Programme for Government'

The following amendment has been tabled:

#### **Amendment 1. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)**

Add as new point at end of motion:

Believes that Plaid Cymru's Programme for Opposition sets out a more ambitious and comprehensive agenda for Wales during the fifth Assembly.

### 'Programme for Opposition'

## **8 Voting time**

## **9 Short Debate**

(30mins)

### **NDM6105 Eluned Morgan (Mid and West Wales)**

Future challenges for the care sector in Wales

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 4 October 2016

# Agenda Item 1

## Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 21 September 2016 for answer on 28 September 2016

R – Signifies the Member has declared an interest.

W – Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self-identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to the Minister after Question 2.

### To ask the [Cabinet Secretary for Education](#)

1. [Steffan Lewis \(South Wales East\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on safety guidelines for foreign educational trips? (OAQ(5)0020(EDU))
2. [Eluned Morgan \(Mid and West Wales\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on plans for consultation regarding the Public Policy Institute for Wales's proposal for an asymmetric school week? OAQ(5)0031(EDU)
3. [Mark Reckless \(South Wales East\)](#): To what extent does the Welsh Government make payments to schools in the private sector? OAQ(5)0033(EDU)
4. [Nick Ramsay \(Monmouth\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on the quality of school meals in Wales? OAQ(5)0028(EDU)
5. [Mohammad Asghar \(South Wales East\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on attainment levels in Key Stages 1 to 3 in schools in Wales? (OAQ(5)0021(EDU))
6. [Mike Hedges \(Swansea East\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on Estyn inspection of schools in Wales? OAQ(5)0019(EDU)
7. [Siân Gwenllïan \(Arfon\)](#): Will the Minister provide an update on the Welsh Government's progress in implementing the recommendations of Professor Sioned Davies's report on learning Welsh? OAQ(5)0023(EDU)W
8. [Suzy Davies \(South Wales West\)](#): Will the Minister set out how the Welsh Government plans to incorporate Welsh language training with vocational qualifications? OAQ(5)0024(EDU)
9. [David Melding \(South Wales Central\)](#): What measures are in place to improve school attendance, especially amongst pupils who receive free school meals? OAQ(5)0025(EDU)

10. [Hannah Blythyn \(Delyn\)](#): Will the Minister provide an update on attempts to tackle homophobic, biphobic and transphobic bullying in schools? OAQ(5)0027(EDU)

11. [Eluned Morgan \(Mid and West Wales\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on the new virtual learning materials that will be made available through the digital competence framework? OAQ(5)0032(EDU)

12. [Andrew RT Davies \(South Wales Central\)](#): Will the Minister outline her plans to develop primary education in South Wales Central? OAQ(5)0029(EDU)

13. [Neil Hamilton \(Mid and West Wales\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on whether every child should have the right to attend a Grammar School? OAQ(5)0030(EDU)

14. [Darren Millar \(Clwyd West\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on the review of the Welsh Government's policy on surplus school places? OAQ(5)0022(EDU)

15. [Huw Irranca-Davies \(Ogmore\)](#): What assessment has the Minister made of progress with Schools Challenge Cymru in the Ogmore constituency? OAQ(5)0026(EDU)

### To ask the [Counsel General](#)

1. [Jeremy Miles \(Neath\)](#): What discussions has the Counsel General had with UK counterparts in respect of Article 50? (OAQ(5)0003(CG))

2. [Jayne Bryant \(Newport West\)](#): What legal advice has the Counsel General provided to the Welsh Government in relation to the protection of maritime natural resources? OAQ(5)0004(CG)